
March 13, 1978

Mr. Drmald Gar4iner
htlllnt Cows.l
U. S. J)epertBlent of the Interior
Office of the Solicitor
WUhiagton, D. C. 20240.

Deer Mr. Gardiner:

Tb18 i. e follow-up to my letter to you of January 6, 1978,
In that letter we ~e.te4 greater rights in en invention re­
latiDg to leotope Inricbment IIInd/or Separation by Bursting
Bubble. (designeted 78-~UMl-009).

Could you pI.... advise what additionsl action we can .
or should take on this request. Your prompt reaponse will be
greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

DS:AK

ce. Dr. J. F••tampfer
Dr. WID. S. Hitchcock
Mr. Paul Iil. Keenan

Ray E. Snyder


